Hassam Ali

User Interface / User Experience Designer

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: Contact: N/A LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Hassam Ali is working as User Interface / User Experience Designer in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Hassam Ali has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BS in Computer Software Engineering	2014 - 2018
COMSATS Institute of Information Technology , Pakistan	
F.Sc in Engineering	2011 - 2013
PBTE, Lahore , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science Ggroup	2011 - 2011
PBTE, Lahore, Pakistan	
Experience	
User Interface / User Experience Designer	2021- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
User Interface / User Experience Designer	2018 - 2021
University Main Office (UMO)	
UI UX Designer	2018 - 2018
Learn Intraedge , Buffalo, NY	
UI UX Designer	2018 - 2018
Moosh Digital , 409 North End Road, Fulham, London, SW6 1NS	
Mobile/Web UI Designer	2017- Present
Inspire Technologies ,	